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Consolidated List of Questions/Clarifications along with responses

Reference to bid
S. document Questions/Clarifications sought by | Responses/Clarifications provided
No. | (in chronological bidders by pre-bid meeting panel

order)

' PART II SupPLY
REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 5
SCHEDULE OF

REQUIREMENTS I | I n h . 1
SPECIFICATION Could you please let us know the USB to Serial converter use is for

1 S OF purpose of use of; laptops, logging to switches and
HARDWARE USB to Serial Converter routers .

AND
SOFTWARE
REQUIRED FOR
NIXA

Item No. 16

| PART II SurpLY
REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 5

SCHEDULE OF
REQUIREMENTS Could you please let us know

what is the substitute for

SPECIFICATION _ . Certain clarifications will be
# S OF HP PageWide Pro 4??d.w Wh]?h considered in Amendment#1.
HARDWARE is Obsolete and not available in
AND the market?
SOFTWARE
REQUIRED FOR
; NIXA
Item No. 15
PART II SupPLY
REQUIREMENTS Could you please let us know
SECTION § what is the substitute for _ R )
SCHEDULE OF Certain clarifications will be
» PowerEdge R830 Rack Server considered in Amendment#1.
REQUIREMENTS which is Obsolete and not
SPECIFICATION available in the market?
. S OF
, HARDWARE
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AND
SOFTWARE
REQUIRED FOR
NIXA

Item No. 2

PART II SuppLY
REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 5
SCHEDULE.OE....

REQUIREMENTS
SPECIFICATION
S OF
HARDWARE
AND
SOFTWARE
REQUIRED FOR
NIXA

Item No. 2

The requested processor for
PowerEdge R830 Rack Server,
is obsolete and not available in

the market. please let us know of
the substitute?

Certain clarifications will be
considered in Amendment#1.

PARTII SurprLY
REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 5
SCHEDULE OF
REQUIREMENTS

SPECIFICATION |
S OF
HARDWARE
AND
SOFTWARE
REQUIRED FOR
NIXA
Item No. 2

The requested memory
configuration for PowerEdge
R830 Rack Server is not clear and
we cannot mix RDIMM and
LVRDIMMs, please clarify this?

Certain clarifications will be
considered in Amendment#1.

PART II SUPPLY |
REQUIREMENTS |

SECTION 5
SCHEDULE OF
REQUIREMENTS

SPECIFICATION
S OF
HARDWARE
AND
SOFTWARE
REQUIRED FOR |

NIXA '

Item No. 2

Please, let us know the number of
HDDs required?

The required HDDs is 1TB.

PART II SuppLY
REQUIREMENTS

Could you please let us know
what is the NIC port speed (i.e.

NIC port speed is 1G.

NI A
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SECTION 5
SCHEDULE OF
REQUIREMENTS

SPECIFICATION
S OF
HARDWARE
AND
SOFTWARE
REQUIRED FOR
NIXA

Item No. 2

1G or 10G)?

SECTION 7
SPECIAL
CONDITIONS OF
CONTRACT
GCC 16.1

[Sample provision:]

Payments
Could you please change the
Payment terms as follows:

1. 80% against delivery
2. 20% after successful
implementation.

The payment terms remains
unchanged.

NIXA

NATIONAL INTERNET EXCHANGE OF
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